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From: McCarthy, Matthew

Sent: Mon, 19 Apr 2021 10:12:57 +1000

To: ‘Jan Williamson';IR_Fielding, Michelle

Subject: RE: Victorian Royal Commission - Further RFI-002 response [CM-

LEGAL.FID37140]

REDACTED - PRIVILEGE

Matthew McCarthy

Managing Associate, Allens
www.allens.com.au

Allens > < Linklaters

Follow Allens m ‘_:

From: Jan Williamson

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 9:49 AM
To: IR_Fielding, Michelle
Cc: McCarthy, Matthew
Subject: FW: Victorian Royal Commission - Further RFI-002 response [CM-LEGAL.FID37140]

REDACTED - PRIVILEGE

Jan Williamson | General Manager - Legal | Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006, Australia

&5 please consider the environment before printing this email

NOTICE:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not

the intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake — please advise us immediately by return email and
then delete both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose the information
contained in this email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission.

From: McCarthy, Matthew
Sent: Sunday, 18 April 2021 10:12 PM
To: Tanya Baini
Steven Blackbur

Shannon Byrne
Stuart Maxwell McCulloch
; Alan McGregor




CRW.512.176.0004

; Rob Meade
; Anne Siegers
: Nick Weeks
; Bronwyn Weir

Reilly
Nick Stokes
Xavier Walsh

: Jan Williamson
; Matthew Young

; Belinda Thompson

Cc: Andrew Maher

Simon Sherwood
; Zhang, Gary

; Peter Haig
: Laura Hablous

Subject: Victorian Royal Commission - Further RFI-002 response
REDACTED - PRIVILEGE

Matthew McCarthy
Managing Associate, All

DL_ M www.allens.com.au
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Follow Allens m

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k ok %k k ko k ok k

Allens is an independent partnership operating in alliance with Linklaters LLP.

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. It is also subject
to copyright. If you have received it in error, confidentiality and privilege are not waived and you
must not disclose or use the information in it. Please notify the sender by return email and delete it
from your system. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the
Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).

Website: http://www.allens.com.au | Office locations: https://www.allens.com.au/offices | Partner
contacts: http://www.allens.com.au/experts
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NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails
(you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email
and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor
emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is of a personal nature.
Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the
relevant Crown website.



